
 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS 
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001 

 
 

September 23, 2009 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM TO: R. W. Borchardt 
   Executive Director for Operations 
 
FROM:   Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director /RA/ 
   Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT: OPEN ITEMS IN THE DRAFT SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT 

RELATED TO LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATIONS 
 
 

During the 565th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, 

September 10-12, 2009, the Committee discussed its existing policy, regarding license renewal 

applications, that the draft Safety Evaluation Report (SER) submitted to the ACRS for interim 

review should not have more than 10 open items.  This policy was established to preclude 

having subsequent Subcommittee meetings to discuss the resolution of a large number of open 

items and to minimize the full Committee time in discussing their resolution.  The Committee 

would like to reemphasize its policy since there are new staff and management who may not be 

aware of this policy. 

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY     
 V. Ordaz, OEDO 
 A. Frazier, OEDO 
 N. Mamish, OEDO 
 E. Leeds, NRR 
 B. Boger, NRR  
 B. Holian, NRR  
 J. Ridgely, RES  
 J. Quichocho, NRR   
 A. Snyder, NRO  
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